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~bar1otte *Mt.rd
C~yts for
*ute 2, So~ 234
Puxico, MIssouri

Dear Ms. Sifford:

?be Federal 31 )ou on
1986, of a compliant of
the Federal Zlectio~~ ~ ~ ~ eiied. A ~ of
the complaint vas t at tb~*

~ ~u~ther r.w~t t~i* ~P~1POatRiU5d 5*
of iut~it1~ ~ ~Winitt~.

Coiss ion on 3ove~ez~ 4, tI~at there $~ ~aaon
to believe that the ~ ~ t* *id roe. *~
treasurer, violated 2U.*.~f ~44b~#~ )~l CJ.R. % i~t.1(d)
by failing initially to Itemise ebts v ~p~itsmiller, Ubbs,
Clay, Berry and Co. and the Rational Decratic Club, 2 U.S.C.
55 434(b) (3) and 434(b) (5) b~y failing to its~ise all
contributions and eapenditures o~ $200 or mere, and 2 U.SC.
S 434(b) (3) (A) by failing to report the receipt of an in-kind
contribution from Cryts Farms in a timely manner and by failing
to report the occupations of contributors. 'The Commission also
found reason to belIeve that the Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 11 COFOR. S 103.3 and 11 C.F.L 5 104.3(a) (3) (iv) by
failing to deposit a check from DRIVE until fourteen days after
its receipt and by failing to aggregate the year-to-date total of
contributions received from the United Food and Commercial
Workers International Union. Finally, the Commission found no
reason to believe that the Cmittee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) by failing
to report a debt of $944.08. After considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission determined to take no further
action as to the above violations.





the baais

believe

Spitmiliz2~  , nO ~V~*atioaal
($) by failing

to I temi* ~ r A~twr~ $2@@ O~ 5Ot@,
and 2 U.S.C. £ 4#~b)(3)(A) b~ g to repo~t the receipt of
an in-kind post4~stion from ~rUs in a timely manner and
by failing to r t the ~upat~~ of contributors. The
Commission a2a reason to heI~iev. that the Committee and
Charlotte Sifford, a trEasures, violated 11 C.F.L S 103.3 and
11 C.F.R. S 104.S(a)(3) (iv) b~ failing to deposit a check from
DRIVE until fourteen days after its receipt and by failing to
aggregate the year-to-date total of contributions received from
the United Food and Commercial Workers International Union.
Finally, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Committee and Charlotte Sifford9 as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.3. S 104.3(d) by failing to report a debt
of $944.08.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take so further action as to the above
violations and to close the file. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complaimant to seek judicial review of the
Commissiop's action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).
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Lt*imut~ set
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Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geneel C6~nsel

,4~ ,~

0
Deputy General counsel

#*st 0ewa~ ~oI~*~l' a Report
Certiflcat4.on



~tkico,

0 the compi

complaint ~
Commisslo. a~ II
to believe
treasurer, v~*
by failing mit to tt~LE 4t*~I~ %~t~il1~t, Dobbs,
Clay, Berry aid O~aud tb R~14~4 ~w~oorat~4OClRb, 2 U.S.C.

o 5S434(b)(3)a14 4M~b ~ to tt.lse allpa and 2 U.s.c.
S 434(b) (3) (A) by~b~ling to rport th reee~pt of an in-kind
contribution from (~*1Its Farms in a timely mnner and by failing
to report the occupations of contributors. The Commission also
found reason to believe that the Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. 5 103.3 and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a)(3) (iv) by
failing to deposit a check from DRiVE until fourteen days after
its receipt and by failing to aggregate the year-to-date total of
contributions received from the United Food and Commercial
Workers International Union. Finally, the Commission found no
reason to believe that the Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) by failing
to report a debt of $944.06. After considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission determined to take no further
action as to the above violations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~ ~L y ~

Kr. Peter ~. tinder
P.O. Rex #ZO
Cape Girardeau, Missouri G3701

Dear Mr. Kinder:

The Federal Election Commission has revieved the aU*9et*4ps
in your complaint of August 15, 1986, and has dete~mine4 tkM*n
the basis of the *nformation In your complaint a~ the
information provided t~y the respondents, there is reason q~
believe that the Cryts in Congress Committee, and Char1*~~
Sifford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) an4Z1
C.F.R. S 104.3(d) by failing initially to itemize debts ~w~4
Spitzmiller, Hobbs, Clay, Berry and Co. and the Vattoa4
Democratic Club, 2 U.S.C. 55 434(b) (3) and 434(b) (5) by
to itemize all contributions and expenditures of $200
and 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)'3) (A) by failing to report the reo of
an in-kind contribution from Cryts Farms in a timelyr by failing to report the occupations of contributors, Th~
Commission also found reason to believe that the Comitt* *nd
Charlotte Sif ford, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3 and
11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a)(3) (iv) by failing to deposit a check trom
DRIVE until fourteen days after its receipt and by failing toaggregate the year-to-date total of contributions received from
the United Food and Commercial Workers International Union.r Finally, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Couunittee and Charlotte Sifford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) by failing to report a debt
of $944.08.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, theCommission determined to take no further action as to the aboveviolations and to close the file. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).
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of 5-1 t~o t* ~ following

1. t*M au~ reason to b.li0~&
fo* cos~ress committee
S~f~*$w as treasur*t, vM4 pc.
S~4$~0~(8) and 11 c.F.Z~ ~ by
fai.Utig to report a dbt. ~ 408.

2. F*nd reason to believe tMt th CEyts for
Congress Committee and ~har1Qt.te 6tftord,
as treasurer, violated 2 E~.8.C. S 434(b) (8)
and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) by failing to
itemize debts owed its accounting firm and
the National Democratic Club, and take no
further action.

3. Find reason to believe that the Cryts for
Congress Committee and Charlotte Sifford, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)3 and
~'434(b) (5) by failing to item~se all
contributions and expeeit*XeS %~f #200 or more,
and take no further act**~n.



.a~ take i~ i~~et

S * Fis~d rason to believe U~at tbe
congwe~u cci~te a~d charlotte
as treaurt, ?i0l~.td LI CJ.R.
and 1*4.34a) ($) (iv), but tak~ no

6. Close the file in this matter.

7. Direct the O*~ice of General Caass~
appropriate ltters pursuant to tb
actions.

Conuissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak,

and I4cGarry voted affirmatively for the decisiQnp

Conuissioner Thomas dissented.

Attest:

/ q ~ ~ j~,iL~V'

Date Marjorie V. 3uaons
Secretary of the Ccsuuiss ion

/
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5 114 * 3 I~ y!~3~ )~ 2~*J~47 W ~WW~W WWUW ~WW
spitsmlZl.* , C)*~ ~ .Sertl ~A ~. ma~ tb Rat 1*3*1
Dsoot*ti* %1. *U*$* S 434tb~ 4$) by £atlkag to Itemize all

o ConttibUti4Q3*Ubd . rse~ute. of #~ or more, ~2 U.S.C.
S 434(b) (3) IA) by t~ 1*ag to taport 'the xeci~t of an is-kind
contribution from Cryts Pates and by fatling to rport the
occupations of all Itemized contributors. ?h Ci.Sion also

C found reason to believe that the Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3 and 11 C.?.R. S 104.3(a) (3) (iv) by
failing to deposit a check from DRIVE until fourteen days after
its receipt and by failing to aggregate the year-to-date total of
contributions received from the United 1~od and commercial
Workers International Uniong however, the Commission also
determined to take no further action as to these latter
violations. Ybe Commission found no reason to believe that the
committee and you, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b) (6) and 11 COLa. S 104.3(d) by failing to report a debt
of $944.06.

You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe art relevant to the Oou~iemion's analpeis of this matter.
Please submit ny such reeposul& t# the Commt.6~ion's
determiu*tiop regar4%sg v$)*~to~sf 2 U.S.C. $ 4)4(b) (3) (A)
within ten days of your reoeipt of this notification.



~obabe o~u~ Xt$u uhot
that it .7 cO et. it. t~tt9~ e~ tM mat~w~
requests fo~ pr'.probebZ~ cause o~stli.tise will
*mtertai~ after briefS os pwi1bs~ caus have We* tO
the resp Ut.

Reqpests for exteasiosa ot ~bm. vill t be
9ranted. hquests RUst be ~ ~R WItiUW Ct I*a5t~4
prior to the du. date of the respoume ~ ~~ificgq0I4p~s0*
must be dnstrated. Zn addition, the Oftice of G.a0~*1 s@
is not autbortued to gIve estSnstoCs bepoad 20 days.

This matter will rmain coat Sosttal in aooordan4)~
* 2 U.S.C. IS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a)(12) (A) unless W

the Camaission in yr iting that y~s wish the matter t# ~S Sad~
public. If you have any questions, plas contactA~
Weissenborn the attoruey assigned to this matter ,atJ93) 376-
5690.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
'S Chairman

Znclosure
Procedures



CSERYL A. FLEMINGC~~

2226 - FIRST GUWERAL COUNSEL' S
SIGNED WOVEMBER 10, 1986

i~4 ~ circulated to the

L&y~ Rav~ber 1~, 1986 at 4:00 P.M.

* ~ wecei~ fr~ the Couuissioners

n~(s~ checkdz

~*~issioaer Aikens

Cqinissioner elliott

Ci5sioner Josef iak

Camuissioner McDonald

Cosuiss joner McGarry

Coiiuaissioner Thomas

x

x

This matter viii be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, November 18, 1986.

.
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SGKED NOVEIS~SR 7, 1986

~ ~*xcu1ated to the

, Wo~ ~ E$~ at 4:00 P.M.

be.u r~eiY4 ~ the CommissiOnerS

~

c1.sion.r Aikns _________________

cQinissioner Elliott __________________

commissioner Josef jak X

Comuissioner McDonald _________________

Comuissioner McGarry _________________

Commissioner Thomas __________________

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

aqeuida for ?ueday, November 18, 1986.
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STAll EDWUR: ~

Aiim. Wsi...pbog~fl ~

IUAJT'5 RMW~ Pker D. Kinder

~0WOWD3NTS' NAMES: Wayne Cryts
Cryta for Congress Committee
Charl3ott* gifford, as tr*asU~*r

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S ~lb
2 U.S.C. S 434(b)

IE~~IAL REPORTS
~EUCKED: Cryts for Congress

DRIVE - The Political
Action Committee of the
International Brotherhood
of Teamsters

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint in this matter cites a number of errors,

omissions and unclear items contained in the April 15 and July 15

Quarterly Reports for 1986 and also in the Pre-Primary Report for

that year filed by the Cryts for Congress Committee ('the

Committee'), plus an apparently excessive contribution reported

as received from a political action committee. Specifically, the

allegations involve (1) an alleged failure to report a loan,

which appears, in fact to involve the misreporting of payments on

a debt and of debts oved on a summary page; (2) underreporting of

debts owed; (3) using $250, not $200 as the cut-off for



Rot Lee of tt* o~Za mt ~ ~ ~ ~itt** on
Aiaust ~, )9R6, b*t~ ~er ~ #pt*mbr S.

Al~hougb no foral ~ ~ ~ this

OffiCe baa at~ witki a rapt *~Op~itt0 an be.

spoken by telephone with its ~cOotaat&*h1.

a~i~

Background

In response to a Request for Additional Information (RFAI)

sent by the Reports Analysis Division on August 11, 1986, the

Committee on August 26, 1986, sent to the Commission amended

reports for the April 15 and July 15 quarterly reporting periods

and for the 12-Day pre-primary period. Accompanying these

amendments was a letter from Spitmiller, Hobbs, Clay, Berry and

Co., an accounting firm, addressing a number of issues raised in

the RPM, and others raised in tbe complaint. The accountants

state that the overall problem of th* Committee has been

deteraining the proper cutoff for receipts and disbursements.

At one stage, the committee attempted to set-up an accrual
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1.

S ~ S 044q*# obltgat ion r*p0*'bed by
4.44444J~.4"

the oamm1tt~ *~ 14 oo)*m~ & *1 tM summary peg ~t *1~ 12-
Al

Day ft~ftimeEy *~ vain not i4u,$s.4 oo the acoO~an1*0

Schedule C as a 2aan ~s4 not in4*~ A* the yea r-to"dat t~t.l

for debts and ob1L~at~ons on line 2#, Column B as reqUitd by

2 u.s.c. S4)4(~)~4~ *u4 11 C.1*~ t 1*4.3(4).- It eWSts that

the figure of $944*S in fact vain ~be total of two expenditures

reported as having bemm made to ozeditors during this priod

($850.00 and $94.08) and thus should not have been included as

debts incurred on the summary page. Nor vas an itemization on

Schedule C called for.

As noted above, on August 27, 1986, the Committee submitted

an amended 12-Day Pre-Primary Report in which the amount of debts

owed at Line 10 reads $691.34, a figure which corresponds to a

reported debt owed its accounting firm which is itemized on

Schedule D as a debt. The $944.08 figure has thus been dropped

as debts owed.

In light of the Committee's amendment of its 12-Day Pre-

Primary Report regarding debts oved and of the apparent non-

existence of a $944.08 debt, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that violations of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(4) have occurred in this



Ept4~ C

ite*See ti,

*1~~4~ t

tbis 0f*L~
that tbe C

c.i.a. S i

ZaItet

the allegeti~ * ~b* i~psp1aint r n~ the underreport*IW

of debts owed for *)~ *a%~u~t ~ear-to44~ on the 12-Day Pre~

Primary Report involis the s $944.08 ~istaIiq as that

discussed above at #1. the 944.0S f4~t~ we ~mprop.r because

it did not represent an actual debt owed. On the other hand, the

Committee's amendment of its 12-Day Prem.Pr~arr Report shows an

additional debt of $691.34 incurred during the period covered by

the report; this is the figure vhich should have been reported on

the summary page.

Neither the Act nor the regulations specifically require the

reporting of total figures for debts owed on the report summary

pages; the reporting required involves Schedules C and D. Thus,

there appears to have been no violation as to the misreporting of

debts owed on the summary page per Se.

3. Reporting of Contributions and Expenditures

2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3) and 2 U.S.c. S 434(b) (5) require the

itemization on reports of all contributions from persons other

than political committees in excess of $200, and of all

expenditures made in excess of $200. The complaint alleges that

the Committee has violated the reporting requirements for



~<

1tp4 2s ~ #2~##.#*.~ ~ q~rter Report of

~ ~s tbR $25*,O ~1~'K p*4ti&l OC business,'

an4 U it~5 ~11#~k~ fte4tt#*ty ~ fl~4*7.S4 for

'DlbursStS for OpratSons )e~ t~s~ #250.00 roquiremeERt.' In

response t# ~ , t~ ~~1t 4~ ~gust 21,. 1966 submitted

amendments to tise thre rqrports here at issue The amendment of

the flrst Ouarterly ~port added Qiue itemized expenditure of $100

(plus two of more than $250 which should have been itemized even

under the Committee's mistaken standard). The amendment of the

Second Quarterly Report added one contribution of $100 received

from an individual, three contributions from candidate

committees, and one expenditure of $100. The amendment of the

Pre-Primary Report added two $200 contributions, a PAC

contribution of $1000, and three expenditures of $200, $157.68

and $645.

In light of these amendments which indicate that the

Committee's original reports had omitted certain itemizable

contributions and expenditures, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Cryts for Congress

Committee and Charlotte Sifford, as treasurer, have violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) and 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (5).



tJ*

oa~itt.sv ~ ~ S ~~~VIv) ~ipt*i.a tb*t

authorized oommitteea report the t*~~ ~I~QU~ rc~tr~4 Oa~ ing th*

reporting pet led 4~*~iv~g tbe * ~ar ~ @1~t.C

other than party s~ttees. Ybere~ore~ It a~eers that the

Committee violate ZI C.~.L S IO44%!~EI)(4w) by faiURq to

report the aggregate total of the two contributions received from

United Food and Coinrcial Workers International Union. This

Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe but

take no further action as to this violation because only one

itemization is involved.

5. Failure to Usport Expenses Ulated to Fundraiser

The complaint alleges that the Committee has failed to

report expenses related to a fundraiser which the complainant

believes to have taken place in Washington, D.C. at some

unspecified time. The complainant cites as evidence of such an

event the committee's expenditures of $501.00 and $475.00 for

Air to Washington, D.C. to a travel agency and to an airline on

May 13, 1986, and Nay 15, 1986, plus the receipt of contributions



Re~wt ~eme ~4 Wt* pr*4 K:

Wbe C~Z~t $n~as0~ ~s its ~mh*u&t ~ ~*~O Tuly ~$

Club in Wasbiu~gt~~, ~C i~ ~~act 4~t4~ i# gLv~ tn the t.pt~

to vbeR that debt u~ j ~ a satle ~4tb~ a

representative of the Oo~Wt.e has t*vealed ~t the 4iib~ owed

the National ~moerat1* ci* wee for an *~*ttt ~h*1A in JUwe. ~

vhich was attended by the candidate and at least one person from

the Committee. The airline tickets were purchased ahead of time.

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) require that

the amount and nature of all debts owed by a political committee

be reported. The Cryts Committee failed to report the debt owed

the National Democratic Club in its original July 15 report,

although it rectified this situation in an amended report filed

at the end of August. This Office recommends that the Commission

find reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d).

6. Failure to Nh~ort em ~3m'~i~~d Coatributioms from Crvts Farme

The complaint alleges that it is coinn knowledge' that the

candidate, Wayne Cryts, has used for campaign purposes a van owed



ip.m.k%~ ~tzibt~4~ wuld be ~ on tb* Camittes Thir4

2 ~ S 4)4~t.~ (3) (M ~ t~ $teRt*ation OS tOPO t5 -

of p~*ee wbe~es ~ on~w~wt~n ii~ ~~*e of $2*O v~tbin

a calendar yeaw. By inking available a van for Committee use.

the Cryts latin part*inrship mad* a contribution in-kind in the

amount of the value of the van.

This Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) (A) by

failing to report an in-kind contribution from Cryts Farm.

7. Failure to Import Contributors' Occupations and Employers

The complaint alleges that the Committee failed to provide

the occupations and employers of contributors on Schedule A of

it~ July 15 Import, as required by the Act. The original report

itemised is individual contributors but omitted the occupation



4etin~s t~ntU
~ '~~j ~

mailing a4~rsss ~

or her e~1*1er. ~

persons whose oocup4t4~s .~q *~~tti~ ~P~~ar tq be i~I~

as farmers, doetot#, *~tGU~, till

reportable. ?be failure to report oc4~tio1ks ~for t~a ~
contributors is, hoW~r, a vio1at4~s, 1ftgr4I~efor., t~t&

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe tMt the

Committee has violated 2 U.S.C. £ 434(b) (3) (A).

* * rent Excessive Costributious from DSIVZ

The Committee originally reported the receipt of $5,000 on

March 19, 1986, and of $5,000 on April 2, 1956, from DRIVE, the

Political Action Committee of the International Brotherhood of

Teamsters. As the complaint notes, both were reported as being

for the primary periods however, as the complaint also notes,

DRIVE did not report a second contribution to the Cryts

Committee. The complainant alleges that because the Committee's

reported cash-on-hand in its Pre-Primary Report was ow4y

$1,260.53, the second $5,000 was spent. The implicatiu is the

complaint is that that $5,000 came from another, unreported

source.



Ap*~i1 $ g~a~4*~1y I~po~ 7~i~ 15 OU
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aep~~. in. m*~*ants ~
contained corrotions wbt*h ehow ~ *5~*@O me *e.t~4 ~

April 2. A E~*viOV of ~bfi9~t0 ~~tfl at the CO~t~~

amen4ed reports has not rwal4 ~j~ort for the implied aU.gat5*n

that tbe COmmittee c.o~tv a *$,9 @*~tt$btti@~ ft@ 4W1 UE~RR~4

source.

Although there is no 1on9t ~. en@. that .zcsstV

contributions were received by the Ooittee from DRIVE. the

Committee apparently received the $5, 000 check from that PAC on or

about March 19, 1986, and did not deposit it until April 2 or

fourteen days later. Therefore, the Committee has apparently

violated 11 C..F.R. S 103.3 by failing to deposit a contribution

within ten days of its receipt. This Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Committee violated

11 C.F.R. 5 103.3, but take no further action given the short

period of time involved.

COCLUSIO

This matter is made up of violations which are small but

numerous. Because of the multiplicity of the problems involved,
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4. Find roea~r. to believe that the Cyts EoE Congress Committee
and 0*r3otte Sifford, as trqept*r, vi*lated 2 KI.S.C.
S 434(b)(3)(A) for tailing to t4ort q~b. receipt of an in-
kind contribution and far failiw*. to report the occupatiQas
of contributors.

5. Find reason to believe that the Cryts for Congress Committee
and Charlotte Sif ford, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.
SS 103.3 and 104.3(a) (3) (iv), but take no
further action.

4. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General C unsel

Date

11 Deputy General Counsel

Attachment
Letter to respondent
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Spitzrniller.

c contributiowk~ ~*d~

contribution frog ~
occupations of aU I ~*4 ooat~Ibtst~t tb~ Q~ginissioe~ alsoC found reason to beflt ~bat t? Co~tt~ Et~ u, as tt*aauret,

N violated 11 C.1.R. $ Lfl.3 and 11 C1'.R. S 10failing to deposit a oheck from 011V3 until fourteen days after
its receipt* and by fatlIs to agpeqate tb9 year-to-date total of
contributions reomiv*1 ft~ the United WOOd and Commercial
Workers International U~dt~ however, t~e Commission also
determined to take no fu*t~r action as to these latter
violations. ~be ~oissia found no reemon to believe that the
Committee and you, as tre~sug~*r, have violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b) (8) and 11 C.?.R.~S lG4.3(4) by tailing to report a debt
of $944.06.

You may ~pab~$~ a,~y 1 or ~qig4 ~terials vblch you
believe ara ~ Ia*%i~s~ i~ of tt~.i# matter.
Please subgi~ ~
determinatt~a~ . S4)4Ib)~3) (A)
within ten d~ys of t S t*1catiOft.

p

A
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*~ *t~t~e ot General c~t~.el w~ul4 to ~e~tle ~~ co~AZiatioft pr$*~ ~Q a t O~b~
h#v4~v~ ~*tbe absence of a*~ ~a~t
tht ~ t~thr action shoul4 * ta~~n *~.
~QU, # t(*a~*E~, the Of!10*0! Ge~*ral 3Vbb
the mw~ em$ia*ce stage as n#t4 ~n pag4 i~ pzap
eu~cIose pro*~dures.

this salter viii remain uafid.nt:ial In aqoordanoe ~t
2 U.s.C. if 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a)(l2)~I~~~ess Y@'R
the Commission in writing that you wish the imatter t~ b ~
public. C! you have any questions, pisase OQ*&taOt Am. A~
Weis*enborn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (292) 374"
5690.

Sincerely,

"C

Enclosure
Procedures
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~E Street, M.V.
Vashincton~ D.C. 20004

Dbar Mr. Steele:
-~

This Complaint agats*t Ve~p~ Cz7ts ("Cryts') and tI~ ~,

Cryts in Congress C~u~itt.e, RO~&~4 2, Box 236. Puxic~

Missouri 63960 is f tied with the t~ral Election Comuais5~

("FEC") pursant to 2 U.S.C. 432(o). 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (7). 2

U.S.C 434(b)(2), 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (3) (A), 2 U.S.C. 434(b)

(8), 2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (2) (A) 1.1 C. F. R. 104.3(d), 11

C.F.R. 114.2(c), and 11 C.F.R. 104.13(a) (1) and (2).

Wayne Cryts is a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives from Missouri's Eighth Congressional

District. Reports on file with the FEC show that Cryts 1)

engaged in ~ pattern of deception to disgi1i~P~ hi.s campaign's

true receipts and expenditures; 2) accepted illegal

contributions to his campaign; and 3) obscured the facts

surrounding a $944.08 loan to his committee.

Cryts' reporting practices conceal from public scrutinY

a true picture of his financial practices throughout his

campaign. The FEC must investigate tb.is flagrant violation

of this tenet of federal election law.
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law specifi

a multicaz~4i

committee
ahal4 *Oht*t~1~$ to a~y candidate
.u4 hi* ~r~*&oria~ ~o)$~tical committees
with tUWeQt to ~7 #~sotion for Federal
of ~ wbi~h. ia t~e ~gwegate, exceed
*5.000.

2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (Z) (A). Yet 0pts' FEC reports raise

questions concerz4z~g ~1OOO0 ba ~ported receiving from

D.R.I.V.E. PAC. ~flwse contributions suggest several

violations.

According to Cr7ta' FEC Report, his committee received

$5,000 on March 19, 1~6 and $5,000 on April 2, 1986. Both

are denominated primary' contributions, a clear cut

violation. To heighten the mystery $10,000 is included on

his Detailed Summary pages. However, D.R.I.V.E. Pac's FEC

Report shows it has given only one $5,000 contribution to

Cryts. Truly confounding is that Cryts' cash on hand for

the close of the Pre-Primary report period is listed as

$1,260.53 -- meaning he spent the second $5,000 contribution

that, in fact, he never received. The FEC must investigate

the source of the money Cryts is actually spending. 1/

1.1 In addition, the April 2, 1986 contribution should have
been reported on Line lic; the Cryts Campaign
reported on Line ha.

.one made ~K
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B. DB~M M4~ Z4w&l *3.ectioz& I~v

includes precise r~4~ oau*a~gz~ committee debts

and obligations:

*aoh W~~I*'~ uadew g4a section shall
disQ3,@s~ the amount and nature of
outete~i4in% debts and obligations
owed by or to such political committee.

2 U.S.C. (434) (b) (8). The regulations also hold that

each report filed under 11 COlOR. 104.1 shall, on Schedule

C or D, as appropriate, disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the

reporting committee." ii C.E'.R. 104.3(d). The instructions

for completion of these reports further require a committee

to list all "debts and obligations owed by the committee,

itemizing all on Schedule C or Schedule DO" and report the

aggregate total on Line 10 of the Summary.

Thus, if a candidate or campaign committee secures a

loan, the nature and details of the loan must be reported on

Schedule C or D, and the loan must be included in the total

reported on Line 10 of the Summary.

The Cryts Committee reported a debt of $944.08 on Line

10, Column A, of the Summary page of its 12-Day Pre-Primary

Report. The report does not, however, identify the nature

and details of the loan, report the loans on Schedule C, nor

is the loan included in Column B totals.
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0. ~a~r.±baa1*~aa M4 Ved*~l law

1**ludes precise t~ales go~ez~ing t~ #ont4butious reporta

of campaign committees:

Each r~ort ahall 4~~1*~ for the
repowti*g period a*R ~lendar year, the
total amount of All ~ceipts, and the
total aaount of all ~es~trib~tioas from
persons other tbau~ p~4tieaS coittee.,
f row the ean~idat*. t~am pelit4oal
party committees (and) from other political

2 U.S.C. 434(b) (2). Federal laws stipulate that the

identitY of each person who makes a contribution(s) have an

aggregate amount of value in excess of *'$200" within the

calendar year to which they relate. 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (7).

Similar to contribution reporting requirements, a

candidate is also required to disclose "the name and address

of each person to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount

or value in excess of $200 within the calendar year is made

by the reporting committee to meet a candidate or committee

operating expense, together with the date, amount and

purpose of such operating expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (5)

(A).
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'misoellanous r.c*ipts 1*~s
violation of the 62Q0 cot tribut*O*~ *~tn~4o* threhpld. Ira

addition the Committee tails ~& provide ooRtributors

occupations and employers os Schedl.e A of its report, as is

required by 2 U.S.C. 432(c).

Cryt's FEC report also faiU4 to aggregate totals for

1986 contributions and exp.~4itures a. is required by 2

U.S.C. 434(b) (2) and (b) (5) (a). The Cryts Campaign

reported a $2,500 contribution from the United Food and

Commercial Workers Union on 2/~O/86 in its First Quarter

Report. Cryts' Second Quarter Report identified an

additional $2,000 Union Contribution on 4/9/86. Aggregate

year-to-date totals for the United Food and Commercial Workers

Union should be $4,500; Cryts reported $2,000.

Problems were also encountered with expenditures.

Cryts, during the Second Quarter, reported $9,664.20 in

unitemized expenditures. In his Pre-Primary Report, Cryts

reported $1,237.84 in disbursements for "operations less

than $250.00 requirement." Salary and expense

reimbursements are also combined.
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Rxper4it~uz~ as. tt$4~I~Lt&~ tate fun4tal*~R* #
also imysterioiaaly ~ ttm ~QwpW NW Bepoz't.. In his

Seoond Quarter ltepowt, CtVts '4~tbt~rsmeat5 for "Air

to Washington, D.C." on Risy 1$ ~ May 15. It is

interesting to note that in a 14~ek period surrounding

Cryts' appearance in the Capitol, #~W.58O was added to his

campaign coffers 91~ of which w~ from PACs headqtaartered

in the District of Coliwbia. Cryts' appearance in

Washington, smack in the middle of an influx of PAC

contributions to his campaign, implies that a fundraiser was

held. But no expenses (neither inkiud donations nor direct.
'I

outof pocket expenses) were reported by the Cryts campaign.

This prevents the public from knowing who is supporting

Wayne Cryts.

One supporter, however, has been identified, through nc'

help of Cryts' FEC reports. While it is common knowledge

that Cryts uses a van on the campaign trail, it has not,
I,'.

r until recently, been known that this vehicle is owned by
Cryts Farms, a partnership.

Under the Act, partnerships may contribute directly to

the Cryts campaign. 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a). If, however, the

partnership provides 'goods or services without charge or at

a charge which is less than the usual and normal charge for

such goods or services,' the contribution is inkind.

11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (iii) (A).
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the same manner as an operating xpe~e on Schedule B and

included in the to~al for Operating Ixpenditures. [adexa~L
5JgUQI~ ~am~aiaa gsL4., p.26. Such is the case of the van.

IlL ~an~Ziaa±Dn
The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigate

these potential vioLations and enforce, as necessary, the

FECA and the FIC'~ regulations protecting the proper use of

campaign funds and proper reporting procedures by Candidate

f or the U.S. House of Representatives.

IV. Yflh1IS~&flQM

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts

set forth in this Complaint are true to the best of his

knowledge, information and belief.

Peter Kinder

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1$/A da~ of
1988. *AuSA~T NI~CUFIEW

UMSY PUILIC STATE CF SSNURI _______________________________________________________

CAPE SZRAUOEAU NUtTY 6'
3? cOUtISSIS EEP. mv a. im

My Commission Expires;_____________________________________
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